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DOC1531-PRETRIAL / Third Party Pretrial Supervision 
      

ADDENDUM #1 – SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 
 
DE Department of Correction submits the following Consolidated Response to questions received.  All 
other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
QUESTION #1 
 
Is the grantee required to remain with the client until they see the judge? And do we provide 
transportation to home location?   
ANSWER:  The manner to ensure compliance with Court orders would be part of the bid response and 
may include transportation to / from court appearances.  The goal of the solicitation is for the 
successful bidder to ensure offender compliance with pretrial Court orders at least 85% of the time, 
with a monthly breach rate less than 10%.  Please refer to Appendix A, Scope of Work – page 47 of the 
RFP for all details. 
 
QUESTION #2 
 
How many of the actual 227 individuals mention in the R.F.P. are we expected to serve?   
ANSWER:  The figures provided on page 6 of the RFP are statistics, not actuals.  The actuals are subject 
to change, but low to moderately scored offenders residing in New Castle County would be served in 
entirety. 
 
QUESTION #3 
 
Will we have access to the clients D.O.C. evaluation forms/ or records? 
ANSWER:  No. 
 
QUESTION #4 
 
Who will make making the referrals to us?  DOC, Public Defenders, AG, Judge?   
ANSWER:  DOC 
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